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REGION I
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF DAGUPAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division
Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. 394 ,s.2022

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
SDO GAD Coordinator
Public Elementary and Secondary Principal/ School Head
Others concerned .
FROM: THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
DATE: October 10, 2022
SUBJECT:  Online Pocket Meeting of GAD Focal Persons and School GAD Coordinators

The following personnel are enjoined to participate on the online pocket meeting to be conducted
by Central Office on October 14, 2022 at 10:30 a.m., fo wit:

Marissa O. Perez

Leah Janice Besa Cruz
Jonalie Buan School
Mary Grace Guevarra
Anacencio Aguilar
Rose Orfano

G R ED

The agenda of the meeting are the following:

a. “Kumustahan" and general update

b. Processes of GAD Plans and Budgels (GPBs)

c. Concerns related to the submission of GPBs

d. Clarification on GAD Funds: Attribution vs Direct Charging
e. Other matters

The link to the online platform, Google Meet is RO Pocket Meeting,

AGUED@ C. FEM%BZ, SOV
Schools Divisiorﬁupcrinte (V%\

For information and guidance.

Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/(075)615-2641
Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph




